
 

Licensing Manager Paul Hughes 
Licensing 
Waverley Borough Council  
The Burys 

Godalming GU7 1HR 

25/08/2020 

Ref: - FS241656402 Farm Cottage, Malthouse Lane, Godalming, Surrey, GU8 4HJ 

Dear Mr Hughes 

 

Surrey Police, as a Responsible Authority under Section 13(4) (b) of the Licensing Act 2003, 

wish to make a formal objection against to the application Temporary Event Notice in respect 

of the premises named above on the grounds of Public Safety, under the Health Protection 

(CORONAVIRUS, RESTRICTIONS) (NO. 2) (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2020 SI 684 

of 2020. 

Gatherings of more than 30 people at a private residence. 

The applicant requests to hold a live music event in a private garden for ninety (90) people on 

the 29
th

 September, no details have been supplied as to Covid -19 controls. 

I have telephoned the applicant today on her mobile and I was directed to call her on her 

home number.  I have been unable to obtain a reply.  I have emailed too and I have received a 

reply and I have made a follow up telephone call but we have not been able to make contact. 

 
Yours faithfully  

 

Lesley Sumner  

Lesley Sumner 17277 

Licensing Enforcement Officer 

01483 638215 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/new/uksi/2020-03-21


lesley.sumner1@surrey.pnn.police.uk 

mailto:lesley.sumner1@surrey.pnn.police.uk

